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Thursday, February 16, 2023 

 
This addendum is provided to all known prospective proposers for clarification of the subject 
Request for Proposal (RFP). 
 
The following are questions were posed prior to the deadline for questions on 02/10/2023 and 
the answers from VVTA Staff: 
 
 
Q1: “Can we submit the bid electronically via public purchase or (does) it has to be submitted 

physically at 17150 Smoke Tree Street, Hesperia, CA 92345-8305? 

A1:  You may upload your proposal to the publicpurchase.com portal, mail the document, or 

drop off the document to the address above.  

 

Q2:  “Please confirm if the Waiting Area mentioned in the SOW refers to the long trellis and 

gazebo building on the island as opposed to the trellis outside the transit center.” 

A2:  The waiting area referred to in the SOW refers to the Gazebo and Trellis area located 

near the bus stop locations on the “Island”, not the trellis outside of the Transportation 

Center building. 

 

Q3:  “Where is the nearest water source to the canopy that requires new misters?” 

A3: There is water that services the landscaping sprinklers to the South of the “Island.” 

 

Q4: “What is the size of the existing sewer line that feeds the building?” 

A4:  According to the City of Victorville, the main line is 8” and a 4” lateral to the building.  A 

drawing is attached referenced as “Exhibit 1.” 

 

Q5:  “Will the roof for the waiting area/ canopy be required to use asphalt shingles? Will the 

roof need to be water tight? 

A5:  Because this is a request for proposal, it is up to the proposer to determine what roofing 

material would best suit need needs of the areas to be covered.  It would be nice to be 

watertight to protect the passengers who are waiting for a bus in the rain, however, that 

is for the Proposer to decide. 
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Q6:  “Will new seats/ benches at waiting area/ canopy be wood? Or will cast concrete 

benches be better for this application? 

A6:  VVTA would prefer benches similar to the benches already in place on the waiting 

area/canopy. 

 

Q7:  “How many future bus monitors/ signs will we need to rough in power and cat 5 cabling 

for?” 

A7:  2 

 

Q8: “Does the building have an existing access control system? If so, what is the 
manufacturer?” 

A8: No.  
 
 
Q9: “Who is the manufacturer of the existing fire alarm system? 

A9: The Fire Alarm system is provided by the City of Victorville.  VVTA does not have access                
to the requested information. 
 

Q10: “Is there any asbestos and/or lead containing material to be concerned with on this 
project?” 

A10: The facility was constructed in 1999, well after the regulations restricting Lead Paint and 
asbestos.  Asbestos or lead paint should not be a concern. 
 

Q11: “Can the "water cooler" be a wall mounted filtered drinking fountain/ bottle filling station?” 

A11: VVTA prefers that the water cooler be free standing and not installed nor built into the 
wall.   VVTA requests that there is a direct water connection to the cooler. 
 

Q12: “Clarify if canopy adjacent to building will need to be roofed in?” 

A12: The pergola outside of the Transportation Center Building is not to be “roofed in.”  The 
only part of the area that will require a roof is the new restrooms being constructed. 
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As stated in the RFP, all addenda must be acknowledged.  Please use Attachment E of the 
RFP to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. Failure to acknowledge any addenda to this 
RFP may be cause to deem Bidder “Non-Responsive.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ChristinePlasting
Typewritten text
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